
Mei Kwan ([KKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

sent: Wednesday, 3 April, 2019 2:20 PM

To: Ng Wai Yin; Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; CS A Team; claims@transcab.com.sg
Subject: RE: TCS REF: AAD1411-068 Accident involving SHC 5035G and SJW 71994 on

04.LL.L4 *** LKK REF: CC3/AXAL4020947 /Kja3s2-l
Attachments: imageOOl.emz; imageO07.wmz; SHC5035G 05.11.2074 - GIA.pdf; AAD14L1-068-

LOD.pdf

Categories: HMK

,WITHOUT PRETUDICE'
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Sir / Madam,

Thank you for your email.

Please note that: -

LKK ref Officer in charge
CC3 / AXA740209 47 / Kia3 s2 -7 lov - 6847 2409

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.

To check availability of the case hdndler, you may contact the undersigned,

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan I Admin

LI(K Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6366 oo55 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com I faxt 674141c9

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(4o8933)

From: Ng wai Yin <waiyin. ng@tra nscab.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 April, 2019 11:52 AM
To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwa n@lkkauto.com>
cc: Admin A <admin-a @lkkauto.com>; cS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; claims@transcab.com.sB

Subject: FW: TCS REF: AAD1411-058 Accident involving SHC 5035G and SJW 71994 on 04.11.14 **+ LKK REF:

CC3 I Px A74o2o9 47 / Kja3 s2

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Mei Kwan

Are there any offer making to us?

Enclosed is our LoD for your easy reference.

Thank You

Best Regards,
1



+** Please be reminded that oll claims correspondence to be send to dahgQll3Mqhlgl!.lg

Tparus rynCflD*
TRANS.CAB SERVICES PTE tTD
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singopore 569111

Moin Line: 1651 6287 6666 Fox Line: (65) 6287 7764
Website: www.tronscob.com.sg

Thls message is confidential. It rnay also be privileged or otl]erwise protected lly \,vork product lfimuniiy or other legal ru es la

you have received it by mlstake, please let us know by e-ma 1 reply and delete it from your systen]; yoLI may not copy this messaqe

or disclose:ts contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message containiflg deadlines as lncominO e lnails are not screefad
for response deadlines. The inteqrity and securily of this message cannot be guaranteed orl the Internet.

From: calvin.er Imailto:calvin.er@transcab.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 13 February, 2019 5:21 PM

To:' M ei Kwa n ( LKKAuto )' <lvlgihy3 n@.I(kA u'te=q9!0>

Cc: 'Jasmine Tan' <iasmineta n@tra nsca b.com.ss>; claims(atra nscab.com.ss; 'Admin A' <admin-a @lkka uto.com>; 'CS

A Team' <9s:a.(Q&kAqtg.99!!>

Subject: RE:TCS REF: AAD1411-068 Accident involving SHC 5035G and SJW 71994 onO4.17.L4 ++* LKK REF:

cc3lAXA14020947 / $a3s2

WITHOUT PREIUDICE

Dear l\4ei

Enclose is our LOD and GIA report for your perusal and action.

Original hardcopy to be mailed to you by post.

Thank You

Best Regards,

calvin Er

Finance Department
TEL: 5603 1255 Ext.307

*** Pledse be reminded that all claims correspondence to bd send to claims@tra nsca b.com.ss

rmds TRANS.CAB SERVICES PIE tTD
No.2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singopore 5691I I

Moin Line: 165) 6287 6666 Fox Line: (65) 6287 7764
Websi'te: www.tronscob.com.sg

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department
TEL: 5603 1255 Ext.308

Thtg messaqe s confidentlal. It may also be privileged or otherwise protectecl by work product imm!nrty or other legal rules. 11"

you have recelved lt by inistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you may not copy thrs messaqe

ot-dticlose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message containing deadlines as incomincl e mails are no[ screenec]

ior response deadlines. The tntegrity and secLrrity of this nlessage cannot be guaranteed on the lrlternet.

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwa n@lkka uto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 3 April, 2018 1:40 PM

To: yuqing.teo <vuqing.teo@transcab.com.sg>
Cc: 'Jasmine Tan' <iasmineta n (atra nsca b.com.sg>; claims(atranscab.com.sg; Admin A <admin-a @ lkkauto'com>; CS A

Team <cs-a @ lkkauto.com>



Subiect: RE: TCS REF: AAD1411-068 Accident involving SHC 5035G and SJW 71994 on04.77.14 *** LKK REF:

CC3/AXA14020947 / Kja3s?

Dear Yu Qing,

Thank you for your email.

Please provide us LOD.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan I Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone:6366 oo55 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com faxi 624].41C8

Blk 5r, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, llbi Avenue 1, #02-25 S(4o89ffi)

From: yuqlng.teo Imailto:vuqins.teo@transcab.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 3 April, 2018 9:01 AM
To: Admin A <admin-a @lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <9!:q@l!!a_uLq=e9-[0>

Cc:'Jasmine Tan' <iasminetan(atranscab.com.sg>; claims@transcab.com.sg

subject: Tcs REF: AAD1411-068 Accident involving SHC 5035G and SJW 7199A on 04.11.14

Dear Sir/Madam,

We have launched a claim against the owner of SJW 71994. Kindly let us know the latest claim resettlement.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Teo Yu Qing
Fina nce Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.306

*** Please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@tra nsca b.com.sg

Wg TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE tTD
No.2 Ang Mo Kio Streel 63, Singopore 5691 l 1

Moin Line: 165) 6287 6666 Fax Line: (65) 6287 7764
Website: www.tronscob.com.sg

This ntessaqe is confidential. It Jray also be privileged or otherwise pfotected by work product immunity or other legal rllles lf
yo! have received lt by mistake, please let us know by e'rnail reply and delele it from your system; you may not copy tl'lis lnessage
or d sclose its contents to anyone. Please send !s by fax any message containing deadlines as incoming e'mails are not screened
for response deadlines. The lnteqrity and security of th s message cannot be guaranteed on the Inte!'net.

fr.nvc H;:lX]l'; "en 
checked ror viruses bv AVG antivirus software'


